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Abi Williams

From: Abi Williams
Sent: 19 May 2025 10:50
To: Street Works
Subject: RE: 25-1080 New Road, Melbourn - Proposed Road Closure
Attachments: 44524.003 New Road Melbourn - Road closure  diversion Rev A - Melbourn Parish 

Council.pdf

Good morning  
 
Please find attached the plan shared containing comments of concern.  
 
On the application it states that road closure will run from Clear Crescent to Victoria Way but on the plan it is shown 
as extending all the way up to Summer House Farm from Garden End. If this is the case the Doctors Surgery will not 
be accessible by vehicle – this is not acceptable.  
 
You will also see there are a number of roads off the closure that have no alternative routes out of their road – can 
you confirm that they will have free flowing access to the village and the A505?  
 
There is also an emergency ambulance station situated on Back Lane that uses this route for fast exit on to the A505 
– has this been considered in the plan. 
 
I am sure there will be other comments but these are the first thoughts.  
 
We look forward to your comments.  
 
Abi Williams – on behalf of Melbourn Parish Council  
 
 
 
 
Abi Williams | Parish Clerk 
 
Melbourn Parish Council  
Melbourn Community Hub | 30 High Street | Melbourn | Cambridgeshire | SG8 6DZ 
 
01763 263303 (option 3) | parishclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk | melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk 
 
Parish Office opening hours: Mon, Tue, Wed, Fri – 10am – 4pm. Thursday CLOSED.  
 

You have received this email from Melbourn Parish Council. The content of this email is confidential, may be legally privileged and intended for the 
recipient(s) specified in the message only. It is strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without written consent of 
the sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its deletion, so that we can ensure such a 
mistake does not occur in the future. 

Melbourn Parish Council considers email security to be a high priority. Therefore, we have put efforts into ensuring that the message is error and 
virus-free. Unfortunately, full security of the email cannot be ensured as, despite our efforts, the data included in emails could be infected, 
intercepted, or corrupted. Therefore, the recipient should check the email for threats with proper software, as the sender does not accept liability for 
any damage inflicted by viewing the content of this email. 

By Contacting Melbourn Parish Council you agree that your contact details may be held and processed for the purpose of corresponding.  

You may request access to the information we hold on you: parishclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk  
You may request to be removed as a contact at any time: parishclerk@melbournparishcouncil.gov.uk 
To view Melbourn Parish Council’s Privacy Notice please click here 
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From: Street Works <street.works@cambridgeshire.gov.uk>  
Sent: 16 May 2025 15:41 
Subject: 25-1080 New Road, Melbourn - Proposed Road Closure 
 

Good Afternoon, 

Please find attached the proposed TTRO application for your information. If you have any 
comments, please respond by 26 May 2025.  If no comments are received we will proceed with 
the application and a copy of the Order will be circulated for information once made. 

**The application contains confidential/personal information and must NOT be circulated or 
published in the public domain. Failure to comply will breach GDPR regulations.** 

 
Kind regards, 
  

 
Street Works Officer 
  
Pronouns: She/Her why have I put this here? 
 

 
 
New Shire Hall 
Emery Crescent 
Enterprise Campus 
Alconbury Weald 
Huntingdon 
PE28 4YE 
  
Tel:  
 
Highway licences and permits - Cambridgeshire County Council | Facebook  |  X  

For more information regarding forthcoming   click here 
  
 
The information in this email could be confidential and legally privileged. It is intended solely for the 
addressee and they will decide who to share this email with (if appropriate). If you receive this email 
by mistake please notify the sender and delete it immediately. Opinions expressed are those of the 
individual and do not necessarily represent the opinion of Cambridgeshire County Council. All sent 
and received email from Cambridgeshire County Council is automatically scanned for the presence 
of computer viruses and security issues. Any personal data will be processed in line with the Data 
Protection legislation, further details at www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk/privacy Visit 
www.cambridgeshire.gov.uk  
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ROAD AHEAD CLOSED RIGHT
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Start of temporary diversion route
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Direction of temporary diversion route from junction ahead
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Direction to hazard left
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Direction to hazard right
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Road works ahead
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Nature of temporary hazard ahead - Road Ahead Closed
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Nature of temporary hazard ahead - Road Closed
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Qty: 1    Ref: 13.9-7010
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ROAD AHEAD CLOSED RIGHT
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Qty: 1    Ref: 2702
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Road works ahead
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